Enquies
[ReacTeD)
Encuies

RE: Freadom of Information roqust - Softwre ystams RFL 027
24 Seprember 2019 09:52:23

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank don 30 August A below as follows:

Finance system:
+ Whois your current provider? Answer: OFGEM

. Answer: C 31st1an 2019 308 Sept 2019
+ Whatis the value of the contract? Answer: £40.250 per annum

. e.g. general ledger? Ledger anly

* Whatis your budget? Answer: The budget for FY 18/19 was £40,250.

+ When did the contract start? Answer: 011272017

Procurcment system:
© Who Answwer: Procurement.
© Whend " Answer: NIA
« Whatis the value of the contract? Answer: N/A

+ Whatis your budget? Answer: NIA

+ When did the contract start? Answer: N/A.

Invoicing:

+ Do you have an electronic invoicing system in place? Answer: N

+ 0, who i the curtent service provider ofthis system? Answer: N/A.

+ when does this coniract expire and i there extension options? Answer: N/A
A

+ Whatis the value of the contract? Answer: N/

Answer: InFY 18119 s 2 “The SSRO didn'
. Answer: InFY o invoice. The SSRO did't e any sales imvoices.

I 1 ofyour equest, you 10 ask for an ntemal review. 4 be submited withi s of the dite of reccipt » !

I the nernal evie, - decsion. The Information Commisioner can b contcted at: Information Commissioer's Ofice, Wyeliff House, Waer Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, K9 SA.
Kind egards

[REDACTED]

Private Secretary 1o the Chairman
and Chief Exccutive
Single Source Regulations Office

T: 0203771 4771 | M: 07885 266 835 | E: [REDACTED]
ddress: Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB

Original Message-
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 30 August 2019 10:11
“To: Enquiries <enquiries @ssro.gov.uk>-

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Software systems.

CAUTION: External Email

Dear Single Source Regulations Office,

Finance system:

Whois your current provider?

‘What s the value of the coniract?
What modules do you use e.g. general ledger?

z

Who is your current provider?

+ Whatis the value of the contract?
« Whatis your budget?
+ When did the contract start?
Invoicing:
Do you have an electronic invoicing system in place?
10, who i the curtent service provider ofthis system?
+ when does this contract expie and i there extension options?
+ Whatis the value of the contract?
+ Whatis your annual invoice paper usage?
+ How many invoices are procassed annually?

Yours fabfully,

[REDACTED]

Please use this email address for all eplies (0 his request
Fequest-600495-acabfa79@w hatdotheyknow.com

@ the forFr Flnfo s, form:
hitpsi/eurt2safelinks proteetion.outlook.con?
o 2 247C01%TC 3 %
Disclaimer: p make will be. intemet, Our pr
hitps/feur2.safelinks.protection outlook.com?
: S 71 63704 BUOWULPFPZSIHbLI,
i .< the ICO:
01%7C s s 0TC0%TCE3T0491
be delayed.

I you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager o link o us from your organisation's FOI page.
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